REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL For “A detail study of availability of facilities/Infrastructure and mapping of villages of Narmada Parikrama”

~ M.P. Tourism Board, Bhopal

RFP Reference No. : 02/MPTB/ TRG/2020

Page No/Clause of

S.No. prganisation Nam ToR Query Comment/Suggestion
If Company is registerd under MSME while making
Earnest Money application for Government Tender, bidder is No exemptions on submission of EMD and tender fee
(R ; : exempted from Tender fee, EMD & security deposite [to any bidders or agency.
Eggﬁ;ﬁ(md INK1.00,000{0n8 Eac Onty)ita be poft Onie In line of above, please giv:e exemption from EMD  |The Bid security is reduced to Rs. 50000 (Rupees
for those bidders who have MSME registration Fifty Thousand only)
certificate
The bidder may apply for one or all parts to conduct the
study. If the bidder is applying for more than none part in : " ; 2 Yes. For each part bidder has to submit all required
fage No, 02 that case, they have to submit bid separately for each Each time separate EMD will have to Submitted ? documents separately.
part
Page No.3 Lisitng & mapping of village(with census code) of

Axykno, Nagpur

Scope of Work, Point
No. 03

parikrama route from which pilgrims passe through or
stay

Only location of village needs to be mapped or
entire village

Only location of the villagepgto be mapped.

Page No.3
Scope of Work, Point
No. 04

Village wise mapping of all types of facilities/
infrastructure (private, government both) available in
mapped villages for the pilgrims. Geo-tagging of
identified infrastructure

Kindly clarify what facilities and infrastructure are
to be mapped and geo-tagged

All the facilities required/used by the pilgrims or
tourists needs to be mapped and geo-tagged

Page No.4 Must have an experience of conducing the similar type of |Kindly spegtify "similar. study” will it include v
Eligibility Criteria study particularly for the government agency. (essential) |preparation of tourism master plans? s
Team Composition
1. Specialist Tourism
Page No.4 2; Specialist Infrastructure A lificati T ts? We are expecting well qualified experts in the
Eligibility Criteria 3. Expert IT & E-governance Ty quaitiication criteria for the expertst required field.
4, Expert Social Development
Page No.4 We may increase the time period as the agency has
T g s Progress Report 2 - Within 30 days Kindly provide 60 days instead of 30 days to do the mapping the facilities available in the
Jmisne villages which will require sufficient time.
1. Kindly reduce this to 10% and make a provision for
mobilization advance Of 20%
Page No.5 30% on the end of final report submission and approved (2. Upto what distance from river bank villages shall
Payment Schedule  |by the MPTB be surveyed? No changes on payment schedule.
3. Is any document available which shows number of
villages or Narmada Parikrama route
1) We understand that the department will provide
Identification of most preferable route for doing alternative routes and the vendor has to validate The bidders has to identify via using secondary data
Page No.3 Parikrama by walk and by any means of transport both.  |and collect data as per the scope of work. Please available. And based on the findings and
S 8 f'W K Geo-tagging of identified route for Narmada Parikrama, |confirm. consultation with the various departments like
Cope oy vor and distance of villages from origin point of Narmada and |2) We assume that the department will provide a NVDA, Culture etc.they have to propose the name of
distance between each village resource that will be with field time during the said |the villages of Narmada Parikrama for the study.
survey for smooth functioning. Please confirm.
Page No.4 Must have an experience of conducing the similar type |We understand that similar work means "the

Eligibility Criteria

of study particularly for the government agency.

(essential)

company must have experience of doing GPS baesd

Yes

survey and experience of GIS" Please confirm

-




Team Composition

I0RA Ecological 1. Specialist Tourism : :
Solutiongs Page No.4 2. Sgecialist Infrastructure As we understand that since most of the work is of

Eligibility Criteria 3. Expert IT & E-governance st:grv;ay and GIS/RS expert should also be included in |No changes.

4. Expert Social Development il
For the submission upto the second progress report,
Page No.4 s i . only 80 days are given, request you to please modify
Timeline of study ception, report, Prosressirenors o1, Propress eport o2 the same as 120 days, sei?ng the quantum of data NAIEIOR:
collection and analysis 120 days are needed

Team Leader We request you to kindly define qualification and i o ]

i‘lroogosed Team, Page Expert 1 experinece for each position, it will be more le?irrig’;?ggtmg well qualified experts in the

. Expert -2........ appropriate to accordingly give marks to them 3
1. If it is a village mapping exercise then, who shall be "1. - Not applicable. If required, related data will
responsible for satellite data(imagery etc.) i.e. MPTB or be provided by MPTB.
Consultant ? In case procurement is consultant's
responsibilty then NRSC shall be the only source and
procurement will take 6 months time or all data has to be
mapped on google image
2. In case satellite imagery is to be procured, what shall 2. - Not applicable
be the resolution of imagery?
3. MAPIT has georeference satellite data and geo- 3. If required, related data will be provided by
referenced cadastral data. Will MPTB provide this data? MPTB.
4. Who shall be responsible for web space for the
Siddhivinayak monitoring portal? Client or Consultant? 4. The web application used for survey will be
Associates 5. What type of layers (Roard, drain, water points) would

be required in geo referenced maps?

6. Clarification required for point no. 04 of scope of
work : all type of facilities/infrastructure means what, it
should be specific otherwise the exercise would become
never ending?

7. Contents of inception report, Progress report-1,
Progress report-2 , draft final report should be specific
and clear?

provided by the Map-IT in that case no need to
develop monitoring portal by consultant.

5. - Not applicable

6. We are expecting bidders to proposed the
facilities should be captured. However that will be
finalised by MPTB.

7. The bidders has to proposed the same in their
proposal. However, after the selection the same will
be finalised with bidders n consultation.

Almindz Globel
Securities Ltd

Page No. 11, point 2
Performance Security

Upon receipt of Letter of Intent(Lol) from MPTB, the
successful bidder shall furnish the performance security
of an amount equal to 20% of the estimated cost of
services/financial proposal by way of Bank Guaranee

The performance security of 20% is too high since it
is normally kept 55 of the contract value for such
projects

Accordingly, we request the authority to kindly
reduce the same to 5% of the cost of services/
Financial proposal by way of Bank Guarantee

The performance security may be reduced from 20%
to 10%.




